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File #: 24-442 Agenda Date: 4/16/2024 Item #: 6.D.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Samuel Metott, Director, Parks and Recreation
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM

DATE: April 16, 2024

RESOLUTION NO. 89-24 APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH AND THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM
BEACH COUNTY, FL, FOR THE SEAMLESS SUMMER OPTION PROGRAM

Recommended Action:

Motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement (MOU) between the Clty of
Delray Beach (CDB) and the School Board of Palm Beach County (SB) for the Seamless Summer
Option Program (Program) which provides well-balanced meals free of charge to all children 18
years of age or younger, who wish to participate in the program.

Background:

The intent of the program is to serve nutritionally well-balanced meals and snacks that meet the
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) guidelines for the National School Lunch Program
free of charge to all children in attendance contingent upon the School Board (SB) receiving funding
for the program awarded by the USDA Food and Nutrition Service. The meals will be provided
Monday-Friday, except during national holidays and on dates agreed upon annually. All meals and
snacks must be consumed onsite and available to all children, 18 years of age or younger, who wish
to participate in the program. The term of this MOU will be from June 3, 2024 through August 31,
2026.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
No financial impact

Timing of Request:
This is time sensitive.
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